

Message

From: Heath Lovell
[hlovell@halladorenergy.com]
Sent: 3/31/2025 7:13:40 PM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
CC: Gardner, Will
[wgardner@taftlaw.com]; Ryan
McManis
[RMcManis@halladorenergy.com]
Subject: Presidential Exemption: National
Emission Standards for Hazardous
Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired
Electric Utility Steam Generating
Units Review of the Residual Risk
and Technology Review: Merom
Generating Station
Attachments: EPA Presidential Exemption
Hallador Power 2025-03-31.pdf
Flag: Follow up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

EPA Air Action:

Please see the attached request. We would kindly ask that you reply and confirm receipt.

Thanks,
Heath Lovell

CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISTRIBUTION NOTICE: This email and all attachments are confidential. Distribution of this email and all attachments without the prior consent of the sender is prohibited. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, reading, copying, or using this email or any attachment is prohibited. Unauthorized use of this email or its attachments could result in a claim for damages. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. Thank you.